
GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 
A Professional Corporation 

460 St. Michael's Drive 
Building 300 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Telephone No. 505-983-6686 

March 21,1996 Telefax No. 505-986-1367 
Telefax No. 505-986-0741 MICHAEL J. CONDON 

HAND-DELIVERED 
William J. LeMay, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division / ' 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator, to Modify Order R-5448, to 
Withdraw from 320-Acre Nonstandard Proration Unit a 120-Acre Tract and to 
Form Two New Nonstandard Proration Units, for Approval to Drill Well in 
Standard Location, Compulsory Pooling and for Compensation for Share of 
Past Production Improperly Withheld 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Please accept this letter as our request that the above-referenced application, which 
was filed March 13, 1996, be set for Division examiner hearing on the docket for May 2, 
1996 in Santa Fe. Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you need any additional 
information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

MJC:sa 
cc: Larry A. Nermyr 

James E. Burr 
James A. Davidson 
Meridian Oil, Inc. 
Ruth Sutton 
Delphia Lorene Fletcher 
ARCO Oil and Gas Company 
Conoco Inc. 
Chevron USA Production 
Amoco Production Company 
MWJR Petroleum Corp. 
John H. Hendrix Corporation 
Oryx Energy Company 

ioc: J.E. Gallegos 

Very truly yours, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C. 


